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Memorandum
Item 8b
FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: March 30, 2022

SUBJECT:  CCSD Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits Updates

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, February 14, 2022 and reviewed Board Policies,
Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits from Section 5000 - Students. The CCSD Board Policy Committee
reviewed the following Board Policies and Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits noted below. The CCSD
Board Policy Committee made no recommendations for additions or deletions. The CCSD Board approved the
presented Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits as a 1% Reading during the February 23,
2022 Board meeting.

Section 5000 — Students

Restraint and Seclusion BP 5142.3
Discipline BP 5144
Suspension and Expulsion BP/AR 5144.1
Suspension and Expulsion (Students with Disabilities) AR 5144.2

Suggested Motion:

Questioning and Apprehension BP 5145.11
Search and Seizure BP 5145.12
Student and Family Privacy Rights BP 5145.15
Freedom of Speech/Expression BP/AR 5145.2
Nondiscrimination BP 5145.3
Sexual Harassment BP/AR 5145.7
Marriage/Pregnant/Parenting Students BP 5146

a 2" and final reading.

Move to approve the presented CCSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations as

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.



